

Mr Jermey Stott
Project Director
School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

Attn: Gavin Ng (Gavin.Ng4@det.nsw.edu.au)

14/01/2021

Dear Mr Stott,

**New Marsden Park Public School (SSD 9809)
Operational Transport and Access Management Plan – Condition D16**

I refer to your correspondence seeking the Planning Secretary's satisfaction that the Operational Transport and Access Management Plan (OTAMP) meets the requirement of condition D16 of SSD 9809. I also acknowledge and thank you for your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information

I note that the OTAMP:

- has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues have been raised;
- has been prepared in consultation with council and TfNSW;
- has been submitted to the Department prior to the operation of the development; and
- contains the information required by condition D16.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I am satisfied that the OTAMP, Rev 2 dated December 2020, has been prepared in accordance with condition D16 of SSD 9809.

Please note that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of consent, then the requirements of consent will prevail.

If you have any questions, please contact Shiraz Ahmed at 9274 6534.

Yours sincerely



Jake Shackleton
A/Director - Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary